

**From:** [Handler, Elisabeth](#)  
**To:** [Downtown West Project](#)  
**Subject:** FW: Diridon Station Area comms check-in call - recurring

---

-----Original Appointment-----

**From:** Handler, Elisabeth

**Sent:** Wednesday, June 26, 2019 8:42 AM

**To:** Neaves, Rosario; mappel@google.com; Javier Gonzalez; Zazueta, Mattie; Heyne, Colin; Ricardo Benavidez; Kline, Kelly; Gina Scigliano (gina@google.com); Lori Severino (Lori.Severino@sanjoseca.gov)

**Subject:** Diridon Station Area comms check-in call - recurring

**When:** Wednesday, June 26, 2019 1:00 PM-1:30 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

**Where:** conference call

EVERYONE OK WITH DOING THIS CALL TODAY, June 26? We also have a hold on a 2pm call – which time is better?

This is to hold a space for the recurring call-in meeting on communications issues surrounding Diridon Station Area planning.

Conf call #: 888 363-4735

Host code: 455320

Participant code: 897748